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Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive www.howardcountymd.gov 

 

 
January 8, 2021 

 
 
John Rynn 
Child Development Center Wilde Lake, Inc. 
10453 Green Mountain Circle  
Columbia, MD 21044 
 

RE: FDP-2-A-X, Amendment to Final Development Plan 
for Village of Wilde Lake, Sections 1-4 

   
 
Dear Mr. Rynn: 
 
 At its regularly scheduled meeting held on January 7, 2021 the Howard County Planning Board 
considered the Amendment to Final Development Plan Phase 2-A-X in the 5th  Election District of Howard 
County, Maryland to correctly identify the location of Lot 222 and it’s approved uses in the text criteria. 
 
 Based upon the testimony presented, the Planning Board: 
 

      Approved the plan 

      Approved the plan with modifications 

      Denied the plan 

 
 
 If you have any questions, please contact Jill Manion at (410) 313-2350 or email at 
jmanion@howardcountymd.gov. 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________    ___________________________ 
Chairperson       Executive Secretary 
Howard County Planning Board    Howard County Planning Board 
 
 
cc: Research 
 DED 
 Lisa Kenney 
 Tom Meachum 
 Paul Sill 
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